School Advisory Council Meeting Minutes for September 19, 2018 (4:00-5:00)

Attendees: Yvonne, Lisa, Hali, Kristine K, Kristina V, Mrs. Duplessie, Mrs. McLaren, Mrs. Moon, Dallas, Jen S, Valissa Sherry Jeffreys

Topics	Lead	Points to Cover	Discussion Outcomes
Call to order	Kristina	Additions & motion to approve agenda Motion to accept previous meeting minutes (If no amendments)	 Meeting called to order @ 4:04pm Mel motions to approve meeting minutes as presented – Jen S 2nd
Introductions	Kristina	 Welcome to all Brief Overview Roles and Responsibilities Election requirements Brief reflection of 2017/2018 	 Kristina read over rolls and responsibilities of the executive board members Chair – Mel nominated Kristina V – accepted Vice Chair – Mel nominated Valissa – accepted Secretary – Sherry nominated Dallas – accepted Since Valissa Thompson is taking over as vice chair of the School Advisory Council she will need to be added as a signor to the bank account currently held at ATB. Since Sherra Muldoon has stepped down from council her name will need to be removed from the bank account as a signor.
Trustee Report	Sherry	IntroductionRole of TrusteeCurrent topics	 Numbers across the division are up All the school council reports were submitted – Sangudo was one of the best NGPS awards night Sept 24th – Don Moon – 20yr, Marty & Barb 15yr awards.
Principal Report	Ms. McLaren	 Key events of upcoming year, opportunities for school council engagement Overview of current school budget, enrollment, student learning goals/challenges 	 110 students 18/19 year (126 17/18 yr) \$5-6000/kid hit to the budget. Maker Lab – each student will visit once per week, Learning commons (Library) twice a week. Current school sporting activities – running club (Jen E), Flag football (Mike T), Golf (Don M), Volleyball (Mel & Don M) Flag football tournament in October, Golf tournament in September. Grade 5/6 volleyball to start in October Grade 7-9 career Mr. Keith will be back February the whole school will be going to a play – Charlie and the Chocolate Factory

			 Science in motion will be coming for 2 days There will be a play coming to Sangudo – date to be determined Paige is the Literacy lead Jen E is the health champion At each assembly held throughout the year a video will be played of previous months to showcase the students. Christmas concert has been moved up a week to December 11th Bus changes – teachers will be walking students out to the bus at the end of the day to make sure everyone is getting on the bus.
Teachers Report	Paige	 Junior ATB Breakfast Program Milk Program 	 ATB program – Kids can open an account and then the students will run the accounts. Funds can be deposited at the school once the accounts are open. Grade 4-6 students can apply for jobs such as tellers, greeters, back cash & subsitutes Grade 8-9 can apply for CEO, Vice chair, treasurer, secretary, chief compliance officer, community officer & marketing manager. Students will have to apply for the jobs as well as supply a resume. Shelly Starman will come in and explain at the next assembly how it all works. ATB will be donating \$1000 to the school - \$500 for marketing & \$500 for the students to collectively decide on something they want to buy for the school. Breakfast program – very simple – jam and toast. Paige sent out letters to get donations. The Mayerthorpe Food Bank is going to donate bread, any other donations from families and companies around the community will gladly be accepted.
Community	All	 New location for Sangudo Community Library has opened in the Old community Services building. Facebook page Christmas Blitz - Friday November 30th, vendor tables are \$25 each 	•
Planning	Kristina	 Meeting date options Communications- Email, Facebook & Remind App 	

Adjourned Meeting at 5:15pm Next Meeting: November 15th